Date: May

19, 2016

FCC ID: G95C41W

To whom it may concern:

Attestation Letter

We, Technicolor Connected Home USA LLC, declare that there have been no hardware

changes to the device since the original approval that impact RF performance or

compliance. Furthermore, we attest that the antenna type and gains listed below are the
worst case for the client only module. We acknowledge that only antennas of this type
(Dipole) with equal or less gains (dBi) than shown below are permitted for use with this
device without further evaluation. This device complies with all antenna limits as described
in 15.247(d).

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please don’t hesitate to contact

us.
Thank you!
Band | Antenna No. Antenna type Model Manufacturer | connector : :
Gain(dBi)
5GHz 1,2,3,4 Dipole N5X20B Airgain SMA 1.7

Sincerely yours,

Austin Moore

Project

Manager

austin.moore®technicolor.com

Technicolor Connected Home USA

101 W 103" Street INH515
Indianapolis, IN 46290
phone + 1 (317) 587 3785

www.technic
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